2003-2004 Mini Fact Book



Office of Institutional Planning & Assessment

1710 College Street Columbia, SC 29208 Phone: 803-777-2814 Fax: 803-777-5415 Web site: http://ipr.sc.edu

The University of South Carolina provides equal opportunity and affirmative action in education and employment for all qualified persons regardless of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, disability, sexual orientation, or veteran status. About the Cover: <u>USC School of Medicine Administration Building</u> A national leader in primary care medical education, the Un

A national leader in primary care medical education, the University of South Carolina School of Medicine also sponsors research focused primarily on South Carolina health care needs and provides a wide range of clinical care services to South Carolinians. (http://www.med.sc.edu)

Table of Contents

History of the University of South Carolina	1
University of South Carolina Mission Statement	3
USC Columbia Mission Statement	5
Accreditations	7
Board of Trustees	9
Administrative Officers	9
University Libraries	10
Statistical Summary for Columbia (Fall 2003)	12
Fall Enrollment (School) 1999-2003	14
Spring Enrollment (School) 1999-2003	15
Summer Enrollment (School) 2003	16
Enrollment (School) by Race Fall 2003	17
Enrollment (School) by Gender Fall 2003	18
Enrollment (School) by Full-Time/Part-Time Fall 2003	19
Enrollment (School) by Classification Fall 2003	20
Fall FTE by College (1999-2003)	21
Fall FTE Percentage Distribution by College (1999-2003)	22
New Freshmen Profile Fall 2003	23
New Freshmen and New Transfer Applications (1992-2003)	24
Return Rate (%) as of Fall 2003	25
Graduation Rate (%) as of Fall 2003	25
Student Financial Aid & Scholarships (FY 2002-2003)	26
Degrees Offered	27
Degrees Awarded Profile (FY 2002-2003)	30
Degrees Awarded by Schools and Colleges (1999-2003)	31
Sponsored Programs and Research Awards By Purpose (FY 2002-2003)	33
Sponsored Programs and Research Awards By Source (FY 2002-2003)	34
Current Funds Revenues and Expenses (FY 2002-2003)	35
Average Full-Time Teaching Faculty Salaries (1990-2004)	36
Distribution of Tenured/Tenure-Track Faculty Fall 2003	37

History of the University of South Carolina

Chartered in 1801 as South Carolina College, the University of South Carolina was the first state university to be supported continuously by annual state appropriations. In the years before the Civil War, it rapidly achieved a reputation for academic excellence in the classical tradition and was known as one of the best endowed and most distinguished colleges in the United States. Its faculty included Francis Lieber, editor of the Encyclopaedia Americana and author of On Civil Liberty and Self-Government; the nationally known scientists John and Joseph LeConte; and chemist William Ellet, who produced some of the first daquerreotypes in the United States. By the 1830s, distinguished alumni virtually filled the state's General Assembly. James H. Hammond and Wade Hampton were the most prominent of a parade of future governors, senators, judges, and generals who graduated during the antebellum period.

The pre-Civil War campus included Longstreet Theatre and all the buildings in the area known today as the Horseshoe (with the exception of McKissick Museum). When the voluntary enlistment of all students into the Army of the Confederacy forced the college to close in June 1862, the buildings were used by the Confederate government as a hospital. By the time General Sherman's army reached Columbia in February 1865, the hospital housed wounded Union soldiers as well. A fire soon started that destroyed most of the city, but federal troops helped save the campus buildings from the flames.

After reopening in 1865, the institution went through six reorganizations and name changes during the last decades of the 19th century, while legislators, administrators, and faculties reassessed the institution's goals and struggled to define its mission. Finally in 1906, at the beginning of its second century, it was rechartered for the third, and last, time as the University of South Carolina, with a graduate school.

In sharp contrast to the South Carolina College's antebellum, elitist philosophy, President William Davis Melton in 1925 expressed a far-reaching principle that had

emerged in the first quarter of the century: "Education is not a special privilege to be enjoyed by a special few." Thus, in its final reorganization, the University of South Carolina developed this institutional objective: to furnish both liberal and professional education to the people of South Carolina.

Efforts to achieve this objective were almost immediately hampered by the early arrival of the Great Depression in South Carolina. Enrollment declined, some courses were eliminated, and buildings went without repairs. The situation improved greatly in the late 1930s because of grants from federal New Deal agencies. Then America entered World War II, and the campus was virtually transformed into a naval training base, with payments from the Navy helping the school continue to function during the war years.

Fulfillment of the promise of the early years of the 20th century began in earnest in the 1950s. Since then, dynamic academic expansion and the development of a statewide network of campuses have produced highly diverse and innovative education programs. A commitment to graduate education along with involvement in major research programs has attracted an outstanding faculty.

In keeping with both its 19th-century and its 20thcentury heritage, the University continues to promote academic excellence while responding progressively to its educational responsibilities and the citizens of South Carolina. It has committed itself to earning a place in the Association of American Universities (AAU), which includes 60 of the finest institutions of higher learning in America. Pursuing this goal, the University aspires to build upon its commitment to enhancing not only our students' knowledge, understanding, and economic viability, but also their sense of character, empathy, and mutual respect. Such ambitions and ideals were cornerstones of the original college and remain fundamental to the University's purpose in South Carolina and in society.

University of South Carolina Mission Statement

The primary mission of the University of South Carolina, a multi-campus system serving the entire state of South Carolina, is the education of the state's diverse citizens through teaching, research, creative activity, and service.

Teaching

The University is committed to providing its students with the highest-quality education, including the knowledge, skills, and values necessary for success and responsible citizenship in a complex and changing world. A particular strength of an education at the University of South Carolina is the excellence, breadth, and diversity of the institution's faculty.

Research

Convinced that research and scholarship, including artistic creation, are essential for excellent teaching, the University pursues aggressively an active research and scholarship program. The University is dedicated to using research to improve the quality of life for South Carolinians.

Service

Another important facet of the University's public mission is service - to its community, state, nation, and the world in such areas as public health, education, social issues, economic development, and family support systems.

Founded in 1801 in Columbia, the University of South Carolina began providing programs in communities statewide in the 1950s and 1960s. At that time, a network of campuses was established in response to community initiative and support for accessible, affordable educational programs principally for local citizens. In the 1970s, the Aiken and Spartanburg senior campuses were granted the authority to award baccalaureate degrees. The Beaufort campus was given this same authority in 2002. While the regional campuses, the senior campuses, and the Columbia campus all pursue teaching, research, creative activity, and service, they do so with an emphasis suited to their individual campus missions.

Columbia Campus

As a major teaching and research institution, USC Columbia has long offered a comprehensive range of undergraduate and graduate programs through the doctoral level. With a mission of teaching, research, and service, USC Columbia addresses the state's needs for master's level, professional, and doctoral education, for conducting and sharing research, and for responding to statewide and regional demands for educational resources and professional expertise.

USC Columbia aspires to national and international stature as it provides equitable access to its opportunities, resources, and activities.

Senior Campuses

Separately accredited by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS), Aiken and Spartanburg take as their primary mission the delivery of basic undergraduate education to their respective service areas. SACS accreditation for the Beaufort campus is pending. These senior campuses also offer graduate-level coursework through the University's Extended Graduate Campus program, and sometimes offer master's degree programs in response to regional demand.

Regional Campuses

Accredited with USC Columbia by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, the regional campuses in Beaufort, Lancaster, Allendale (Salkehatchie), Sumter, and Union principally provide the first two years of undergraduate education, as well as selected associate degree programs mainly for their locales. The regional campuses also provide for the completion of bachelor degrees by offering selected upper-division course work in conjunction with the Aiken, Columbia, and Spartanburg campuses, as well as some graduate education through the University's Extended Graduate Campus program. In addition to providing these programs, the regional campuses bring the resources of the entire University to citizens throughout the state. Committed to becoming one of the finest universities in America, USC Columbia is dedicated to nationally recognized excellence in its student population, faculty, academic programs, living and learning environment, technological infrastructure, library resources, research and scholarship, public and private support, and endowment. The University is further resolved to enhance the industrial, economic, and cultural potential of the state so that South Carolina and the University can prosper together. USC Columbia recognizes its historic responsibility to achieve overall excellence and to provide South Carolina's citizens a university as good as any in the nation.

One of the oldest and most comprehensive public universities in the United States, the University of South Carolina Columbia is the major research center of the University and its largest campus, enrolling some 17,000 undergraduate students and over 6,500 students in graduate and professional programs. From its location in the state capital, the University offers a range of excellent programs and activities designed to enhance the intellectual. cultural, physical, and social development of its diverse student body. Students can pursue bachelor's, master's, doctoral, and professional degrees in approximately 300 major degree programs. USC Columbia's professional programs in law, pharmacy and medicine, and the magnitude of its graduate programs in areas such as the arts and sciences, international business, public health, social work, and library and information science distinguish it from all other institutions of higher learning in the state of South Carolina. Additional opportunities for personal and career development, including an associate degree program at Fort Jackson, are provided to the citizens of South Carolina through outreach and continuing education activities. USC Columbia offers the most comprehensive array of educational programs in the state, and is the only South Carolina institution classified as a Four Year I by the Southern Regional Education Board.

Students at USC Columbia come from various backgrounds, with different career goals and levels of

aspiration. The distinctiveness of USC Columbia lies in the conspicuous diversity that nurtures and stimulates students, faculty, and constituents. USC Columbia aspires to national and international stature as it provides equitable access to the full range of its opportunities, resources, and activities.

As a relatively selective institution, USC Columbia seeks to attract inquisitive students who have demonstrated academic ability, who are committed to learning, who are capable of self-discipline, and who wish to benefit from the variety of experiences provided by a major university with students, faculty, and staff drawn from throughout South Carolina, the nation, and the world. The University strives to educate graduates who are capable of excelling in their chosen fields, who are dedicated to learning throughout their lives, and who are responsible citizens in a complex society requiring difficult ethical and value-related decisions. By offering its students reasonable freedom to select from among the many experiences available in liberal arts, the natural sciences, the social sciences, the performing and creative arts, and the professions, USC Columbia encourages students to seek their full potential in the broad array of endeavors associated with our various schools and colleges.

A central mission to the University is to advance knowledge and enrich our cultural heritage. To achieve this mission, the University supports a faculty actively engaged in research in a breadth of disciplines including those listed above.

An important mission of the University is to engage the considerable resources of the institution in service to the state and society for the purposes of cultural enrichment, the dissemination of knowledge, and the enhancement of the overall quality of life. USC Columbia's teaching, research, and service programs affect every part of life in South Carolina.

* Approved by the Board of Trustees---- April 23, 1998 (with annual statistical updates)

Accreditations of Academic Programs

The Moore School of Business

American Assembly of Collegiate Schools of Business

School of Law

American Bar Association Association of American Law Schools

School of Medicine

Liaison Committee on Medical Education of the American Medical Association--Association of American Medical Colleges

School of Music

National Association of Schools of Music

The Arnold School of Public Health

American Boards of Examiners in Speech Pathology and Audiology of the American Speech and Hearing Association Council on Education for Public Health National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification

College of Education

Council for the Accreditation of Counseling and Other Related Educational Programs.

National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education

College of Engineering and Information Technology

Computing Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology

Engineering Accreditation Commission of the Accreditation Board for Engineering and Technology

College of Hospitality, Retail, and Sport Management

Accreditation Commission for Programs in Hospitality Administration

College of Liberal Arts

American Psychological Association

National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification

National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education

National Association of School Psychologists

National Association of Schools of Public Affairs and Administration

National Association of Schools of Theatre University/Resident Theatre Association

National Association of Schools of Art and Design

College of Mass Communications and Information Studies

Accrediting Council on Education in Journalism and Mass Communications American Library Association

College of Nursing Commission on Collegiate Nursing Education

College of Pharmacy American Council on Pharmaceutical Education

College of Science and Mathematics American Chemical Society

College of Social Work

Council on Social Work Education

Source: 2003/2004 USC Bulletin as of 12/10/03 htt

http://www.sc.edu/bulletin

Board of Trustees

Governor of South Carolina State Superintendent of Education President, USC Alumni Association **Gubernatorial Appointee** Gubernatorial Designee 1st Judicial Circuit 2nd Judicial Circuit 3rd Judicial Circuit 4th Judicial Circuit 5th Judicial Circuit 6th Judicial Circuit 7th Judicial Circuit 8th Judicial Circuit 9th Judicial Circuit 10th Judicial Circuit 11th Judicial Circuit 12th Judicial Circuit 13th Judicial Circuit 14th Judicial Circuit 15th Judicial Circuit 16th Judicial Circuit Secretary

Mark Sanford Inez Tenenbaum James A. Shuford, III Darla D. Moore Mark W. Buyck, Jr. Othniel H. Wienges, Jr. Miles Loadholt Arthur S. Bahnmuller Eugene P. Warr. Jr. William C. Hubbard James Bradlev Toney J. Lister Herbert C. Adams John C. von Lehe, Jr. Robert N. McLellan Michael J. Mungo C. Edward Flovd, M.D. Mack I Whittle Jr Helen C. Harvey M. Wavne Staton Samuel R. Foster, II Thomas L. Stepp

Administrative Officers

President Provost and Executive VP for Academic Affairs Vice President and Chief Financial Officer Secretary of the Board of Trustees and University Secretary and Treasurer Vice President for Human Resources Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean Vice President for Student Affairs and Dean of Students General Counsel Vice President for Research VP for Information Technology and CIO Vice Provost and Executive Dean Vice President for University Advancement Chancellor, USC Aiken Chancellor, USC Beaufort Chancellor, USC Spartanburg Dean. USC Lancaster Dean. USC Salkehatchie Dean USC Sumter Dean, USC Union

Andrew A. Sorensen Jerome D. Odom Richard W. Kelly

Thomas L. Stepp Jane M. Jameson Larry R. Faulkner Dennis A. Pruitt Walter H Parham Harris Pastides William F. Hoque Chris P. Plyler Hudson Akin Thomas L. Hallman Jane Upshaw John C. Stockwell John Catalano Ann C. Carmichael C. Leslie Carpenter James W. Edwards

University Libraries

The library resources of the University of South Carolina are housed primarily in the Thomas Cooper Library, the Coleman Karesh Law Library of the School of Law, and the School of Medicine Library. The University of South Carolina holds membership in the Association of Research Libraries.

University Libraries

The components of the University Libraries which are located on the Columbia campus are Thomas Cooper Library, Business Administration Library, Mathematics Library, Music Library, and South Caroliniana Library.

The Thomas Cooper Library is a seven story structure near the geographic center of campus. The Library seats 2,400 people, contains over 3,000,000 volumes, 4,000,000 microfilms, 1,000,000 manuscripts, 300,000 maps, 800,000 government documents and houses the University's special collections. The Library contains a Student Computer Lab, with over 200 IBM and Macintosh networked workstations, 900 locked faculty and graduate student study carrels, and 40 group study rooms.

The staff of the Thomas Cooper Library and its affiliated libraries is composed of 164 full-time and 4 part-time employees and supplemented by approximately 100 student assistants. Sixty-two of the full-time staff are librarians holding faculty positions with appropriate degrees in library science from accredited library schools.

University Libraries hold membership in the Southeastern Library Network, which provides online automated cataloging services and interlibrary lending. Other automated services include an online catalog (NOTIS), online circulation system (NOTIS), online acquisitions system (NOTIS), a CD-ROM network, and online reference service from a variety of vendors. The online catalog is available from off-campus locations.

Coleman Karesh Law Library

The Coleman Karesh Law Library, the largest law library in the state of South Carolina, is located in the Law Center. The Law Library is an integral part of the School of Law, reporting administratively to the Dean of the Law School. In addition to supporting the research and study of the University's law students and law faculty, the Law Library serves the legal research needs of other University students and faculty and the state's legal community and public.

The four-story facility houses a collection of over 300,000 volumes. The focus of the collection is primary and secondary American Law materials, but includes a growing collection of international law materials. The Law Library provides seating for over 600 researchers, including carrels, study rooms, and open table seating.

The Law Library staff consists of 15 full-time employees and 5 FTE of temporary and student employees. The seven librarians of the Law Library staff hold graduate degrees in library science. Four of the librarians also have legal training. The librarians, with the exception of the Director of the Law Library, are members of the Law Library Faculty. The Director of the Law Library is a member of the Law School Faculty.

The Law Library holds membership in the Southeastern Library Network

for cataloging and interlibrary loan. The Law Library also participates in the University's automated NOTIS system, utilizing the online catalog, acquisitions, and circulation modules.

School of Medicine Library

The School of Medicine Library is located approximately four miles from the main campus. It is an integral part of the School of Medicine which is adjacent to the Veteran's Administration Hospital on Garners Ferry Road. In addition to serving the School of Medicine, the Medical Library is an information resource for health care practitioners throughout the state.

The School of Medicine Library contains over 95,000 volumes of highly specialized material relating to medicine and subscribes to over 1,200 periodicals.

The Library staff is composed of 17 full-time employees, seven of whom are librarians who hold faculty positions and possess appropriate graduate degrees in library science. The Medical Library Faculty are tenure-track members of the School of Medicine Faculty.

The School of Medicine Library holds membership in the Southeastern Library Network for cataloging and interlibrary loan. The Medical Library participates in the University's automated NOTIS system.

Holdings	FY99	FY00	FY01	FY02	FY03
Volumes	3.143.505	3.222.033	3.283.749	3.333.764	3.374.496
	-, -,	-, ,	-,, -		-,- ,
Microforms	4,789,734	4,866,878	4,939,906	5,008,383	5,060,469
Periodical Titles	18,976	20,468	21,426	21,836	22,744
US Documents	835,427	857,427	866,950	876,308	906,605
Maps	312,230	312,352	312,502	312,950	313,400
Graphic Units	250,000	250,000	250,000	250,000	250,000
Audio Units	32,483	32,895	33,378	33,953	34,315
Film/Video Units	10,383	11,194	11,579	11,977	12,333
Cartographic Units	338,000	338,000	338,000	338,000	313,400
Circulation	853,314	917,700	916,149	923,940	977,988
Interlibrary Loan					
Borrowed	24,746	28,558	27,309	26,403	19,117
Loaned	17,731	19,126	18,983	21,095	22,019
Total	42,477	47,684	46,292	47,498	41,136
Reference Questions	215,225	258,817	238,181	228,778	167,964

Combined holdings for the University Libraries, the Coleman Karesh Law Library, and the School of Medicine Library.

Statistical Summary - Fall 2003

School Name: University of South Carolina

Address: Columbia, SC 29208

Admissions:

Undergraduate: Lieber College 803-777-7700 800-868-5872

Graduate: Byrnes Building 803-777-4243

Location: Urban Campus

City Size: Medium (50,000-249,999)

Enrollment: Undergraduate: 17,133 Masters: 4,058 Doctorate: 1,608 Professional:1,298

Male/Female: Undergraduate: 7711 / 9422 (45% / 55%) Graduate: 2471 / 4386 (36% / 64%) Professional: 638 / 660 (49% / 51%) Minority:

Undergraduate: 3,724 (21.7%) Graduate: 2,063 (30.1%) Professional: 176 (13.6%)

African American: Undergraduate: 2,670 (15.6%) Graduate: 959 (14%) Professional: 92 (7.1%)

Residency (Fee-based): Out-of-State: 12% In-State: 88%

New Freshmen: Applicants: 12,817 Accepted: 8,260 Enrolled: 3,491

Transfer: Applicants: 3,293 Accepted: 1,851 Enrolled: 1,117

Deadlines: (Priority) Admissions: None Financial Aid: April 15

Retention: 84.2% of Freshmen continue 60.9% graduate after 6 years

Statistical Summary - Fall 2003 (cont.)

Housing:

40% of undergraduates live on campus 28 Residence halls

Types: Coed, Apartments, Married, Greek, Honors, Pre-Medical, Engineering Community, Teaching Fellows, US/International, Wellness, Athletic, Residential College

Tuition & Fees:

Room & Board: Academic Year \$5,327

Library:

Academic Year (Undergraduate) \$5,778 In-State \$15,116 Out-of-State

Schools/Colleges: 16

Majors: Associates: 1 Bachelors: 69 Masters: 113 Doctoral: 58 Professional: 3

Degrees Awarded:

	<u>Total</u>	<u>African</u> <u>American</u>
Associates	14	6
Bachelors	3,054	515
Masters*	1,855	210
Doctoral	235	23
Professional	339	25
tin ale da a O a different	0	-1-4-

*includes Certificates and Specialists

Volumes: 3,374,496 Microforms: 5,060,469 Periodicals: 22,744 Computers: 200+

SAT Score Range of New Freshmen:

Verbal:	310-800	(Avg.:568)
Math:	370-800	(Avg.:577)

Greek:

Fraternities:	18	(17%)
Sororities:	12	(17%)

Top 3 Undergraduate Majors by Degrees Awarded:

Experimental Psychology

Finance

Marketing

Faculty:

1416 Full -Time 524 Part -Time

Staff*: 2706

*excludes student employees

Faculty Degrees: (Ranked Only)

Ph.D.	81.3%
M.D.	.9%
LLM	1.2%
JD or LLB	2.3%
Masters	13.3%
Bachelors	.9%

Financial Aid:

Undergrad. Students Receiving Aid 88% of New Freshmen 78% of Continuing Students

Fall Enrollment (School) 1999-2003

	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003
UNDERGRADUATE					
Undergraduate Studies					51
Nursing	611	529	530	665	803
Pharmacy	268	240	261	314	374
Arnold Sch of Public Health	266	242	244	265	339
Continuing Education	293	259	126	175	176
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	679	669	667	709	530
Science & Math	2,296	1,651	1,605	1,701	1,757
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	1,238	1,342	1,584	1,563	1,433
Liberal Arts*	4.417	4.433	4,583	5.091	5.303
South Carolina College	12	13	.,	10	8
Music	340	329	318	313	324
Moore School of Business	2,801	2,685	2,607	2,636	2,719
Education	124	118	103	123	258
Engineering & Info Technology	1.035	1.532	1.467	1.457	1.421
Mass Comm. & Info Studies**	1,000	1,089	1,223	1,424	1,522
Fort Jackson	1,013	135	179	121	115
Undergraduate Total	15,551	15,266	15,506	16,567	17,133
Undergraduate Total	15,551	15,200	15,500	10,507	17,155
GRADUATE					
Medicine	123	132	134	146	150
Nursing	191	158	129	114	104
Pharmacy	24	24	24	21	19
Social Work	482	480	451	530	508
Arnold Sch of Public Health	595	569	524	558	504
School of the Environment	47	53	43	44	37
Graduate - Non-Degree	384	1.259	621	1.459	1.186
Science & Math	489	384	380	369	404
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	16	15	32	48	56
Liberal Arts*	986	934	829	868	811
Music	132	130	125	119	127
Moore School of Business	651	591	576	546	484
Education	1028	956	853	895	828
Engineering & Info Technology	309	430	396	473	474
Mass Comm. & Info Studies**	522	563	540	512	533
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	280	255	271	277	279
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	106	109	74	71	68
M.B.A E.T.V.	305	246	269	271	285
Graduate Total	6.670	7.288	6.271	7.321	6.857
Graduate lotal	0,070	1,200	0,271	1,321	0,007
PROFESSIONAL					
Medicine - MD	295	290	288	292	297
Pharmacy	205	205	224	240	261
Law School	709	679	711	720	740
Professional Total	1,209	1,174	1,223	1,252	1,298
COLUMBIA TOTAL	23,430	23,728	23,000	25,140	25,288

*Includes Criminal Justice

Spring Enrollment (School) 1999-2003

	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003
UNDERGRADUATE					
Nursing	560	551	470	486	640
Pharmacy	226	183	188	214	273
Arnold Sch of Public Health	276	245	218	236	257
Continuing Education	286	234	249	213	153
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	228	221	258	258	268
Science & Math	2,165	2,075	1,502	1,465	1,561
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	1,328	1,168	1,322	1,540	1,455
Liberal Arts*	4,267	4,209	4,272	4,434	4,921
South Carolina College	7	15	13	12	10
Music	302	309	299	289	279
Moore School of Business	2,443	2,597	2,430	2,379	2,463
Education	125	114	103	102	116
Engineering & Info Technology	986	948	1366	1293	1331
Mass Comm. & Info Studies** Fort Jackson	907 173	961 158	1049 152	1208 142	1342 116
Undergraduate Total	14,279	13,988	13,891	14,271	14,279
ondergraduate rotai	14,279	13,900	13,091	14,271	14,279
GRADUATE					
Medicine	112	136	151	159	173
Nursing	212	169	139	112	104
Pharmacy	28	27	23	21	17
Social Work	502	495	467	436	483
Arnold Sch of Public Health	637	566	541	517	542
School of the Environment	42	51	52	44	42
Graduate - Non-Degree		497	525	572	694
Science & Math	475	447	368	359	353
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	17	12	21	30	49
Liberal Arts*	1,099	892	860	785	812
Music	132	126	117	119	109
Moore School of Business	701	622	567	544	513
Education	1,860	894	764	794	822
Engineering & Info Technology	274	333	420	417	471
Mass Comm. & Info Studies**	497	523	549	504	564
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	360	276	234	245	264
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	115	103	101	83	79
M.B.A E.T.V.	314	298	261	251	249
Graduate Total	7,377	6,467	6,160	5,992	6,340
PROFESSIONAL					
Medicine - MD	287	291	288	284	288
Pharmacy	220	227	200	204	200
Law School	731	695	661	692	701
Professional Total	1.238	1.213	1.161	1.202	1.230
	.,	.,	.,	·, 	.,
COLUMBIA TOTAL	22,894	21,668	21,212	21,465	22,755

*Includes Criminal Justice

Summer Enrollment (School) 2003

	Summer I	Summer II
UNDERGRADUATE		
Undergraduate Studies	1	2
Nursing	246	122
Pharmacy	84	70
Arnold Sch of Public Health	144	137
Continuing Education	234	190
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	205	5
Graduate - Non-Degree		1
Science & Math	476	384
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	797	392
Liberal Arts*	1,568	1,091
South Carolina College	1	4
Music	58	34
Moore School of Business	828	552
Education	42	28
Engineering & Info Technology	481	307
Mass Comm. & Info Studies**	542	349
Fort Jackson	46	3
Undergraduate Total	5,753	3,671
GRADUATE		
Medicine	24	5
Nursing	61	10
Pharmacy	18	14
Social Work	245	217
Arnold Sch of Public Health	379	249
School of the Environment	15	10
Graduate - Non-Degree	915	226
Science & Math	230	179
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	43	25
Liberal Arts*	236	174
Music	52	31
Moore School of Business	292	87
Education	535	421
Engineering & Info Technology	277	170
Mass Communications & Info Studies**	376	322
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	199	185
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	18	5
M.B.A E.T.V.		218
Graduate Total	3,915	2,548
PROFESSIONAL		
Medicine - MD		1
Pharmacy	183	147
Law School	140	6
Professional Total	323	154
COLUMBIA TOTAL	9,991	6,373

*Includes Criminal Justice

Enrollment (School) by Race Fall 2003

		African Amer.	Amer. Indian	Asian	Hisp.	White	NR	Total
UNDERGRADUATE								
Undergrad. Studies	0	36	0 2	3	0	10	2	51
Nursing Pharmacy	4 2	176 50	2	18 45	8 2	552 252	43 22	803 374
Arnold School of								
Public Health Continuing Education	0 4	76 16	1 1	8 8	4 3	224 129	26 15	339 176
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	33	95	0	8	11	368	15	530
Science & Math	16	311	4	84	29	1,204	109	1,757
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	27	281	3	18	18	1,011	75	1,433
Liberal Arts	39	822	18	81	91	3,900	352	5,303
South Carolina College	0	0	0	0	0	8	0	8
Music	2	40	3	4	4	252	19	324
Moore School of Business	78	249	4	99	45	2.070	174	2.719
Education	1	32	1	33	43	209	10	258
Engineering	40	000	-	01		0.47	70	4 404
& Info Tech. Mass Comm.	46	260	5	61	24	947	78	1,421
& Info Studies	8	174	5	32	17	1188	98	1,522
Fort Jackson Undergrad. Total	0 260	52 2,670	0 48	3 475	13	38 12,362	1 047	115 17,133
Undergrad. Total	200	2,070	40	475	2/1	12,302	1,047	17,155
GRADUATE	20	10	0	1	1	440		450
Medicine Nursing	20	10 14	2 1	3	1	112 81	4 3	150 104
Pharmacy	12	2	0	1	0	4	0	19
Social Work Arnold School of	39	161	6	9	8	250	35	508
Public Health	60	89	1	10	3	331	10	504
School of the	0	2	2	0	0	24	3	27
Environment Graduate	6	2	2	0	0	24	3	37
Non-Degree	16	327	2	8	6	797	30	1186
Science & Math Hosp, Retail	131	25	2	10	11	210	15	404
& Sport Mgmt	12	1	0	0	0	38	5	56
Liberal Arts	94	48	3	12 3	6	596	52 7	811
Music Moore School of	20	10	0	3	2	85		127
Business	122	12	0	12	8	307	23	484
Education Engineering & Info	15	163	2	8	8	621	11	828
Tech. Mass Comm. & Info	329	8	0	9	13	106	9	474
Studies	8	37	0	3	3	441	41	533
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	2	33	0	5	5	218	16	279
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	2	4	0	3	0	55	4	68
M.B.A E.T.V.	4	13	0	11	7	231	4 19	285
Graduate Total	893	959	21	108	82	4,507	287	6,857
PROFESSIONAL								
Medicine - MD	0	24	0	34	0	236	3	297
Pharmacy	4 6	27 41	1 0	25 3	4 7	195 655	5	261 740
Law School Professional Total	10	41 92	1	62	11	1,086	28 36	1,298
COLUMBIA TOTAL	1,163	3,721	70	645		17,955		25,288
NRA: Non Resident Alien	.,	-,		2.0		,	.,	_ ,
NP: No Paeponea								

NR: No Response

Enrollment (School) by Gender Fall 2003

	Male	Female	Total
UNDERGRADUATE			
Undergraduate Studies	17	34	51
Nursing	53	750	803
Pharmacy	112	262	374
Arnold School of Public Health	76	263	339
Continuing Education	87	89	176
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	158	372	530
Science & Math	730	1,027	1,757
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	806	627	1,433
Liberal Arts	2,299	3,004	5,303
South Carolina College	3	5	8
Music	189	135	324
Moore School of Business	1.435	1.284	2,719
Education	75	183	258
Engineering & Info Technology	1,185	236	1,421
Mass Comm. & Info Studies	428	1,094	1,522
Fort Jackson	58	57	115
Undergraduate Total	7,711	9,422	17,133
	7,711	0,422	11,100
GRADUATE			
Medicine	51	99	150
Nursing	6	98	104
Pharmacy	8	11	19
Social Work	73	435	508
Arnold School of Public Health	132	372	504
School of the Environment	17	20	37
Graduate - Non-Degree	195	991	1,186
Science & Math	253	151	404
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	19	37	56
Liberal Arts	357	454	811
Music	60	67	127
Moore School of Business	294	190	484
Education	232	596	828
Engineering & Info Technology	359	115	474
Mass Comm. & Info Studies	89	444	533
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	56	223	279
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	61	7	68
M.B.A E.T.V.	209	76	285
Graduate Total	2,471	4,386	6,857
PROFESSIONAL	455	140	007
Medicine - MD	155	142	297
Pharmacy	67	194	261
Law School	416	324	740
Professional Total	638	660	1,298
COLUMBIA TOTAL	10,820	14,468	25,288

Enrollment (School) by Full-Time/Part-Time Fall 2003

	Full-Time	Part-Time	Total
UNDERGRADUATE		i dit inne	Total
Undergraduate Studies	50	1	51
Nursing	731	72	803
Pharmacy	357	17	374
Arnold School of Public Health	311	28	339
Continuing Education	14	162	176
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	66	464	530
Science & Math	1,555	202	1,757
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	1,222	211	1,433
Liberal Arts	4,740	563	5,303
South Carolina College	8	0	8
Music	305	19	324
Moore School of Business	2,571	148	2,719
Education	247	11	258
Engineering & Info Technology	1,268	153	1,421
Mass Comm. & Info Studies	1,434	88	1,522
Fort Jackson	5	110	115
Undergraduate Total	14,884	2,249	17,133
GRADUATE			
Medicine	135	15	150
Nursing	44	60	104
Pharmacy	16	3	19
Social Work	400	108	508
Arnold School of Public Health	329	175	504
School of the Environment	15	22	37
Graduate - Non-Degree	16	1,170	1,186
Science & Math	348	56	404
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	41	15	56
Liberal Arts	558	253	811
Music	85	42	127
Moore School of Business	398	86	484
Education	333	495	828
Engineering & Info Technology	382	92	474
Mass Comm. & Info Studies	131	402	533
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)	225	54	279
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE	1	67	68
M.B.A E.T.V.	2	283	285
Graduate Total	3,459	3,398	6,857
PROFESSIONAL			
Medicine - MD	297	0	297
Pharmacy	253	8	261
Law School	732	8	740
Professional Total	1,282	16	1,298
COLUMBIA TOTAL	19,625	5,663	25,288

Enrollment (School) by Classification Fall 2003

	Fresh*	Soph	Junior	Senior	Grad	Prof	Total
Medicine					150		150
Medicine - MD						297	297
Undergraduate Studies	51						51
Nursing	272	193	156	183	103		907
Pharmacy	177	119	78		19	261	654
Social Work					508		508
Public Health	104	68	78	89	504		843
School of the Environment					37		37
Continuing Education	173			3			176
Cont. Educ. HS/Dist	530						530
Graduate - Non-Degree					1,186		1,186
Science & Math	603	387	342	425	404		2,161
Hosp, Ret. & Sport Mgmt	276	311	344	502	56		1,489
Liberal Arts	1,400	1,244	1,279	1,380	811		6,114
South Carolina College			1	7			8
Music	113	57	59	95	127		451
Moore Sch of Business	922	576	564	657	483	1	3,203
Education	129	64	27	38	828		1,086
Engineering & Info Tech	411	315	243	452	474		1,895
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies	417	356	379	370	533		2,055
Interdisc Studies (MAT/IMA)				2	277		279
Law School						740	740
Fort Jackson	102	7	6				115
Engineering & Info Tech - APOGEE					68		68
M.B.A E.T.V.					285		285

 COLUMBIA TOTAL
 5,680
 3,697
 3,556
 4,203
 6,853
 1,299
 25,288

 *Includes undergraduate non-degree

Fall FTE by College 1999-2003

	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003
UNDERGRADUATE					
Nursing	309	272	261	307	329
Pharmacy	78	83	70	69	76
Public Health	132	110	102	263	304
School of the Environment	-	-	14	14	40
Liberal Arts*	5,869	5,986	6,015	6,517	6,837
Science & Math	3,094	2,596	2,586	2,986	3,204
Hospitality, Retail, & Sport Mgmt.	702	656	1,051	907	833
Business Administration	2,039	1,837	1,728	1,668	1,718
Education	307	299	296	347	377
Engineering & Info. Tech.	464	840	793	818	825
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies**	322	364	429	450	430
Music	434	400	408	415	425
Social Work	62	50	73	68	59
University 101	380	311	437	497	532
SCCC (Independent Study)	21	35	116	140	144
Undergraduate Total	14,213	13,839	14,379	15,464	16,132
GRADUATE/PROFESSIONAL					
Nursing	91	77	60	52	51
Pharmacy	230	220	243	253	283
Public Health	418	409	378	420	393
School of the Environment	7	10	6	6	9
Liberal Arts*	707	688	609	669	619
Science & Math	451	418	420	421	418
Hospitality, Retail, & Sport Mgmt.	12	10	22	36	40
Business Administration	769	711	718	715	668
Education	682	885	721	983	907
Engineering & Info. Tech.	305	385	357	425	395
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies**	252	245	236	234	226
Music	89	91	87	83	94
Social Work	476	457	425	511	481
Law	732	703	740	759	770
Medicine	295	435	431	476	486
Graduate/Professional Total	5,516	5,744	5,453	6,044	5,838
COLUMBIA TOTAL	19,729	19,583	19,832	21,508	21,970
*Includes Criminal Justice	diac				

Fall FTE Distribution by College 1999-2003

	1999	2000	2001	2002	2003	
UNDERGRADUATE						
Nursing	2.17%	1.97%	1.82%	1.99%	2.04%	
Pharmacy	0.55%	0.6%	0.49%	0.45%	0.47%	
Public Health	0.93%	0.79%	0.71%	1.7%	1.88%	
School of the Environment	-	-	0.1%	0.09%	0.25%	
Liberal Arts*	41.29%	43.25%	41.83%	42.14%	42.38%	
Science & Math	21.77%	18.76%	17.98%	19.31%	19.86%	
Hospitality, Retail, & Sport Mgmt.	4.94%	4.74%	7.31%	5.87%	5.16%	
Business Administration	14.35%	13.27%	12.02%	10.79%	10.65%	
Education	2.16%	2.16%	2.06%	2.24%	2.34%	
Engineering & Info. Tech.	3.26%	6.07%	5.51%	5.29%	5.11%	
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies**	2.27%	2.63%	2.98%	2.91%	2.67%	
Music	3.05%	2.89%	2.84%	2.68%	2.63%	
Social Work	0.44%	0.36%	0.51%	0.44%	0.37%	
University 101	2.67%	2.25%	3.04%	3.21%	3.3%	
SCCC (Independent Study)	0.15%	0.25%	0.81%	0.91%	0.89%	
Undergraduate Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	
GRADUATE/PROFESSIONAL						
Nursing	1.65%	1.34%	1.1%	0.86%	0.87%	
Pharmacy	4.17%	3.83%	4.46%	4.19%	4.85%	
Public Health	7.58%	7.12%	6.93%	6.95%	6.73%	
School of the Environment	0.13%	0.17%	0.11%	0.1%	0.15%	
Liberal Arts*	12.82%	11.98%	11.17%	11.07%	10.6%	
Science & Math	8.18%	7.28%	7.7%	6.97%	7.16%	
Hospitality, Retail, & Sport Mgmt.	0.22%	0.17%	0.4%	0.6%	0.69%	
Business Administration	13.94%	12.38%	13.17%	11.83%	11.44%	
Education	12.36%	15.41%	13.22%	16.26%	15.54%	
Engineering & Info. Tech.	5.53%	6.7%	6.55%	7.03%	6.77%	
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies**	4.57%	4.27%	4.33%	3.87%	3.87%	
Music	1.61%	1.58%	1.6%	1.37%	1.61%	
Social Work	8.63%	7.96%	7.79%	8.45%	8.24%	
Law	13.27%	12.24%	13.57%	12.56%	13.19%	
Medicine	5.35%	7.57%	7.9%	7.88%	8.32%	
Graduate/Professional Total	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	
COLUMBIA TOTAL	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	
*Includes Criminal Justice						

New Freshmen Profile Fall 2003

APPLICATION INFORMATION		
# of Applicants:	12,817	
# Admitted:	8,260	64.45%
# Enrolled:	3,491	27.24%
GENERAL INFORMATION		
Males:	1,519	43.51%
Females:	1,972	56.49%
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATION:		
# of SC High Schools Represented:	220	
# Who Attended High Schools Out of State:	857	25.5%
STATE REPRESENTATION (TOP 10)		
South Carolina		74.8%
Virginia		3.75%
North Carolina		3.24%
Georgia		2.66%
New Jersey		1.75%
Pennsylvania		1.43%
Maryland		1.32%
Ohio		1.23%
Florida		1.09%
Tennessee		1.00%

FOREIGN COUNTRY REPRESENTATION

FOREIGN COUNTRIES REPRESENTED:

Canada, Colombia, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Germany, Guatemala, Croatia, India, Lithuania, Mexico, Romania, Singapore, Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, United Kingdom

22

FTHNIC	DIVERSITY

Non-Resident Alien	21	.6%
African American	363	10.4%
American Indian	4	.11%
Asian	100	2.9%
Hispanic	54	1.5%
White	2,617	75%
Unknown	332	9.5%

New Freshmen Profile Fall 2003 (cont.)

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT		SAT BY SCOR	SAT BY SCORE RANGE		
High School Rank*			Verbal	Math	
Top 10%	26.35%	700-800	5.7%	5.44%	
2nd Tenth	22.53%	600-699	22.97%	27.07%	
3rd Tenth	18.12%	500-599	39.22%	37.95%	
4th Tenth	13.95%	400-499	14.15%	11.83%	
5th Tenth	9.48%	300-399	.6%	.34%	
6th Tenth	4.98%	200-299	0%	0%	
7th Tenth	2.60%	Not Reported	17.36%	17.36%	
Bottom 3 Tenths	1.96%				

*Excludes Not Reported (10.86%)

New Freshmen and New Transfer Applications (1991-2003)

	Fresh	men Applications	Trai	nsfer Applications
	Received	Accepted	Received	Accepted
1991	7,206	5,985	2,444	1,504
1992	7,321	5,992	3,001	1,816
1993	7,693	5,813	2,752	1,627
1994	8,973	6,932	3,072	1,813
1995	8,793	6,719	2,816	1,746
1996	9,120	7,084	2,736	1,634
1997	10,075	7,733	2,966	1,680
1998	10,658	7,529	3,772	1,963
1999	10,162	6,844	3,870	1,786
2000	9,959	6,902	3,637	1,696
2001	11,176	7,788	3,870	1,569
2002	12,016	8,446	3,471	1,804
2003	12,817	8,260	3,293	1,851

Return Rate Percentage as of Fall 2003 First-Time Full-Time Freshmen

Cohort	Enrolled	2nd Year	3rd Year	4th Year
Conon	Enroneu	211ú Tear	Siù fear	401 fear
1986	2,536	78.7	69.1	64.2
1987	2,881	80.4	69.7	65.4
1988	2,993	79.1	69.3	65.8
1989	2,780	80.3	70.5	66.4
1990	2,474	81.5	71.1	67.7
1991	2,591	79.4	69.4	64.1
1992	2,460	78.1	66.6	61.3
1993	2,298	79.6	70.2	65.4
1994	2,347	77.8	66.5	60.4
1995	2,593	79.1	69.3	63.7
1996	2,635	80.4	71.1	64.9
1997	2,925	79.6	70.6	65.4
1998	2,760	80.9	72.8	67.8
1999	2,598	81.8	73.8	69.1
2000	2,477	80.6	73.4	67.9
2001	3,299	81.7	72.8	
2002	3,503	84.2		

Graduation Rate Percentage as of Fall 2003 First-Time Full-Time Freshmen

Cohort	Enrolled	4 Years	5 Years	6 Years
1986	2,536	34.1	56.0	60.5
1987	2,881	34.5	56.4	61.4
1988	2,993	33.4	56.8	62.3
1989	2,780	32.7	57.4	62.2
1990	2,474	29.7	56.5	63.3
1991	2,591	24.8	50.4	56.1
1992	2,460	26.1	50.2	55.7
1993	2,298	29.4	54.8	60.2
1994	2,347	27.5	49.3	54.9
1995	2,593	30.8	53.1	58.1
1996	2,635	32.4	55.3	59.8
1997	2,925	36.4	57.6	60.9
1998	2,760	39.7	59.8	
1999	2,598	41.0		

Student Financial Aid & Scholarships FY 2002-03

LOANS - TOTAL	No. of Awards 21,230	Amount \$92,772,206
Perkins	1,359	2,709,396
Stafford	18,039	78,363,436
Supplemental	865	5,812,040
Parent	855	5,651,535
Nursing Student Program	67	129,918
Health Professions Program	45	105,881
SCHOLARSHIPS - TOTAL	6,706	\$15,559,012
GRANTS - TOTAL	6,513	\$13,208,645
Pell Grant	3,889	10,385,408
Supplemental Educational Opportunity Grants	1,082	958,675
State Need Based Grant	1,542	\$1,864,562
COLLEGE WORK STUDY - TOTAL	1,085	\$1,310,287
UNDERGRADUATE STUDENTS RECEIVING AID:		
88% of New Freshmen		
78% of Continuing Students		

Degrees Offered

THE MOORE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

Accounting: BSBADM, MACC Business Administration: MBA, MS, Ph.D. Business Economics: BSBADM Economics: MA, Ph.D. Finance: BSBADM Human Resources: MHR Insurance and Risk Management: BSBADM International Business: BSBADM, IMBA Management: BSBADM Management Science: BSBADM Marketing: BSBADM Real Estate: BSBADM

SCHOOL OF THE ENVIRONMENT

Earth & Environmental Resources Management: MEERM

SCHOOL OF LAW Law: JD

SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Biomedical Sciences: MS, Ph.D. Genetic Counseling: MS Medicine: M.D. Nurse Anesthesia: MNA Psychiatric Rehabilitation: Cert. Rehabilitation Counseling: MRC

SCHOOL OF MUSIC Conducting: MM, DMA Jazz Studies: MM Music: BA, BM Music Composition: MM, DMA Music Education: MME, Ph.D. Music History: MM Music Performance: MM, DMA, Cert. Music Theory: MM Opera Theatre: MM Piano Pedagogy: MM, DMA

THE ARNOLD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH Biostatistics: MPH, MSPH, DRPH, Ph.D. Environmental Health Sciences: MS, MPH, MSPH, Ph.D.

Epidemiology: MPH, MSPH, DRPH, Ph.D. Exercise Science: BS, MS, Ph.D. Health Care Administration: MHA Health Education: MS Health Promotion & Education: MPH, MSPH, DRPH, Ph.D. Physical Activity & Public Health: MPH Physical Therapy: DPT Public Health Administration: MPH, DRPH, Ph.D. Public Health General: MPH School Health Education: Cert. Speech Pathology: MSP Speech Language Pathology: MCD, Ph.D.

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

Community and Adult Programs in Education: M.Ed. Counselor Education: Ed. Spec., Ph.D. Curriculum & Instruction: Ed.D. Early Childhood Education: BA, M.Ed., Ph.D. Educational Administration: M.Ed., Ed. Spec., Ph.D. Educational Psychology & Research: Ph.D. Educational Research: M.Ed. Educational Technology: M.Ed. Elementary Education: BA, M.Ed., Ph.D. Foundations of Education: Ph.D. Health Education Administration: Ed.D. Higher Education & Student Affairs: M.Ed. Higher Education Leadership: Cert. Language and Literacy: Ph.D.

Degrees Offered (cont.)

Middle Level Education: BA, BS Physical Education: BSPE, MS, Ph.D. Reading Education: M.Ed Secondary Education: MA, MT, M.Ed., Ph.D. Special Education: M.Ed., Ph.D. Teaching: Ed. Spec. COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING &

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Chemical Engineering:

BSE, ME, MS, Ph.D. Civil Engineering: BSE, ME, MS, Ph.D. Computer Engineering: BSE Computer Information Systems: BS Computer Science: BSCS Computer Science & Engineering: ME, MS, Ph.D. Computer Software Engineering: BSE, ME, MS, Ph.D. Mechanical Engineering: BSE, ME, MS, Ph.D. Nuclear Engineering: ME, MS, Ph.D.

COLLEGE OF HOSPITALITY, RETAIL, & SPORT MANAGEMENT

Hotel, Restaurant & Tourism Management: BS, MHRTM Interdisciplinary Studies: BAIS, BSIS Retailing: BS Sports and Entertainment Management: BS Technology Support & Training Management: BS

COLLEGE OF MASS COMMUNICATIONS & INFORMATION STUDIES

Advertising: BAJMC Broadcast Journalism: BAJMC Journalism: BAJMC Journalism and Mass Communications: MA, MMC Library & Information Science: MLIS, SLIS, Cert. Mass Communications: Ph.D. Public Relations: BAJMC

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

African-American Studies: BA Anthropology: BA, MA Applied Art History: MA Art Education: BFA, MA Art History: BA, MA Art Studio: BA, BFA, MA, MFA Classics: BA Clinical/Community Psychology: Ph.D. Comparative Literature: MA, Ph.D Contemporary European Studies: BA Creative Writing: MFA Criminology & Criminal Justice: BS, MA Drug and Addiction Studies: Cert. Economics: BA, BS English: BA, MA, Ph.D. Experimental Psychology: BA, BS, MA, Ph.D. Film Studies: BA French: BA, MA Geography: BA, BS, MA, MS, Ph.D. German: BA, MA Historical Archeology & Cultural Resources: Cert. History: BA, MA, Ph.D. Interdisciplinary Studies: BAIS International Studies: BA, MA, Ph.D. Italian: BA Latin American Studies: BA Linguistics: MA, Ph.D., TEFL Cert. Media Arts: BA, MA Museum Management: Cert. Philosophy: BA, MA, Ph.D. Political Science: BA, MA, Ph.D. Psychology: MA Public Administration: MPA

Degrees Offered (cont.)

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS (cont.)

Public History: MA Religious Studies: BA, MA Russian: BA School Psychology: MA, Ph.D. Sociology: BA, BS, MA, Ph.D. Spanish: BA, MA Theatre: BA, MA, MFA Women's Studies: BA, Cert.

COLLEGE OF NURSING

Advanced Practice Nursing: Cert. Clinical Nursing: MSN Community Mental Health & Psychiatric Nursing: MSN Health Nursing: MSN Nursing BSN, ND Nursing Administration: MSN, Cert. Nursing Science: Ph.D.

COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

Pharmaceutical Sciences: MS, Ph.D. Pharmacy: Pharm. D.

COLLEGE OF SCIENCE & MATH

Applied Statistics: Cert. Biological Sciences: BS, MS, Ph.D. Cardiovascular Technology: BS Chemistry: BSCHEM, BS, MS, Ph.D. Geology: BS, MS, Ph.D. Geophysics: BS Industrial Statistics: MIS Interdisciplinary Studies: BSIS Marine Science: BS, MS, Ph.D. Mathematics: BS, MA, MS, MMATH, Ph.D.

Physics: BS, MS, Ph.D. Professional Science Master: PSM Statistics: BS, MS, Ph.D.

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL WORK

Social Work: MSW, Ph.D.

SOUTH CAROLINA HONORS COLLEGE

Baccalaureus Artium et Scientiae: BARSC

INTERDISCIPLINARY PROGRAMS

Art Education: IMA, MAT Business Education: IMA, MAT Early Childhood/Elementary Education: MAT English: MAT Foreign Languages: MAT Gerontology: Cert. Health Education: MAT Mathematics: MAT Physical Education: IMA, MAT Sciences: MAT, IMA Social Studies: MAT Special Education: MAT Theatre: MAT

FORT JACKSON

General Arts and Sciences: AA, AS

Degrees Awarded Profile Fiscal Year 2002-03

COLLEGE / SCHOOL	Assoc.	Bacc.	Grad Cert.	Mast.	Spec.	Doct.	Prof.	Total
Medicine	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		2	49	opee.	2	73	126
Nursing		102	3	34		3		142
Pharmacy				1		3	50	54
Social Work				233		6		239
Public Health		48	3	133		26		210
School of the Environment				17				17
Science & Math		275		39		37		351
Hosp., Retail & Sport Mgmt.		401		12				413
Liberal Arts*		1,061	17	175		55		1,308
Honors College		6						6
Music		56	2	31		25		114
Business Admin.		635		373		11		1,019
Education		23	9	176	63	51		322
Engineering & Info. Tech. Mass Comm. & Info.		195		141		13		349
Studies**		252	4	189	4	3		452
Interdisciplinary Studies			8	133				141
Law							216	216
Fort Jackson	14							14
MPA - Clemson				4				4
Total	14	3,054	48	1,740	67	235	339	5,497
RACE								
N/R Alien		89	8	249		53	2	401
African American	6	515	4	188	18	23	25	779
American Indian		5	1	3				
Asian	1	96	3	30			16	146
Hispanic	3	54	1	22	1	4	2	87
White	4	2,295	31	1,248	48	155	294	4,075
Total	14	3,054	48	1,740	67	235	339	5,497
GENDER								
Male	10	1,330	11	676	11	128	182	2,348
Female	4	1,724	37	1,064	56	107	157	3,149
Total	14	3,054	48	1,740	67	235	339	5,497

*Includes Criminal Justice

Degrees Awarded by Schools and Colleges 1999-2003

	1999-00	2000-01	2001-02	2002-03
MOORE SCHOOL OF BUSINESS	1,062	1,128	1,070	1,019
Bachelors	604	745	686	635
Masters	443	373	371	373
Doctorates	15	10	13	11
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION	411	321	258	322
Bachelors	25	26	11	23
Masters	266	204	173	176
Doctorates	47	40	38	51
Ed. Specialists	54	50	35	63
Certificates	19	1	1	9
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING & INFO. TECH.	269	446	408	349
Bachelors	167	250	258	195
Masters	89	178	125	141
Doctorates	13	18	25	13
COLLEGE OF HOSP., RETAIL, & SPORT MGMT.	409	359	400	413
Bachelors	397	352	390	401
Masters	12	7	10	12
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS*	1,278	1,318	1,310	1,308
Bachelors	988	1,055	1,089	1,061
Masters	196	182	153	175
Doctorates	71	74	60	55
Certificates	23	7	8	17
COLLEGE OF MASS COMM. & INFO. STUDIES**	348	424	439	452
Bachelors	169	211	237	252
Masters	173	208	173	189
Doctorates	2	4	4	3
Certificates	0	1	5	4
Library Specialists	4	0	20	4
COLLEGE OF NURSING	217	157	139	142
Bachelors	130	109	98	102
Masters	68	41	34	34
Doctorates	7	3	5	3
Certificates	12	4	2	3
COLLEGE OF PHARMACY	90	67	63	54
Bachelors	5	0	0	0
Masters	1	0	0	1
Doctorates	5	4	4	3
D. Pharm.	79	63	59	50
COLLEGE OF SCIENCE & MATHEMATICS	482	393	377	351
Bachelors	363	306	280	275
Masters	81	54	51	39
Doctorates	38	33	46	37
*Includes Criminal Justice				

	1000.00	2000.01	2001-02	2002.02
COLLEGE OF SOCIAL WORK	1999-00 229	2000-01	188	2002-03
Masters	225	252		233
Doctorates	4	5	4	200
Doctorates	4	5	4	0
SCHOOL OF THE ENVIRONMENT	14	11	16	17
Masters	14	11	16	17
SCHOOL OF LAW	242	208	228	216
J. D.	242	208		216
0.0.		200		2.0
SCHOOL OF MEDICINE	108	117	115	126
Masters	35	41	36	49
Doctorates	6	3	7	2
M.D.	67	73	71	73
Certificates	0	0	1	2
SCHOOL OF MUSIC	95	86	95	114
Bachelors	54	57		56
Masters	22	14		31
Doctorates	16	14		25
Certificates	3	14	4	23
Germidates	5		4	2
ARNOLD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH	309	269	243	210
Bachelors	69	60	51	48
Masters	213	178	156	133
Doctorates	22	27	31	26
Certificates	5	4	5	3
INTERDISCIPLINARY PROGRAMS	195	158	154	141
Masters	172	138		133
Certificates	23	20		8
Octimotes	20	20	10	0
SC HONORS COLLEGE	2	10		6
Bachelors	2	10	2	6
FORT JACKSON	12	14	19	14
Associates	12	14	19	14
COLUMBIA TOTAL	5,772	5,743	5,528	5,497
Associates	12	14	,	14
Bachelors	2,973	3,181		3,054
Masters	2,010	1,881		1,740
1st Professionals	388	344		339
Doctorates	246	235		235
Certificates	240	38		48
Specialists	58	50		40 67
opolalists	50	50	55	57

Sponsored Programs & Research Awards -By Purpose - FY 2002-03*

ACADEMIC ARE	Research AS	Training	Equip.	Service	Total
Moore School of	606 047	04 557		670.050	1 202 224
Business Education	626,317 1,442,795	84,557 953,705	-	672,350 3,210,677	1,383,224 5,607,177
Engineering & Info. Tech.	18,128,005	587,184	-	16,500	18,731,689
School of the			-	·	
Environment	872,695	20,300	-	150,162	1,043,157
Honors College	-	-	-	4,000	4,000
Hospitality, Ret. & Sport Mgmt.	8,000	-	-	100,000	108,000
Law School	200,000	-	-	1,177,390	1,377,390
Liberal Arts**	10,946,969	1,097,825	-	1,822,158	13,866,952
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies***	68,327	70,494	-	1,287,497	1,426,318
School of Medicine	8,019,285	714,352	317,136	5,910,004	14,960,777
Music	17,695	-	-	-	17,695
Nursing	502,870	468,877	-	13,000	984,747
Pharmacy	1,391,846	12,605	-	302,240	1,706,691
Public Health	14,162,073	4,395,638	-	4,794,404	23,352,115
Science & Math	26,193,457	791,977	-	200,051	27,185,485
Social Work	1,960,493	5,811,392	-	1,044,974	8,816,859
Total	84,540,827	15,008,906	317,136	20,705,407	120,572,276
(Academic Areas	5)				
OTHER					
Business & Finance	-	-	-	-	-
Division of Student Affairs	112,277	-	-	59,262	171,539
English Program for Internationals	-	-	-	-	-
Enrollment Management	-	-	-	37,583	37,583
University Libraries	-	-	-	251,268	251,268
Vice President for Research	24,000	7,034	-	160,000	191,034
Total (Other Areas)	140,612	7,034	-	2,238,298	2,385,944
GRAND TOTAL	84,681,439	15,015,940	-	22,943,705	122,958,220

*Excludes regional and four-year campuses

** Includes Criminal Justice

*** Includes Journalism and Library & Info. Science

Sponsored Programs & Research Awards -By Source - FY 2002-03*

	Federal	Private	State	Total
ACADEMIC AREAS				
Moore School of Business	\$1,158,955	\$201,052	\$23,217	\$1,383,224
Education	4,116,198	55,000	1,435,979	5,607,177
Engineering & Info. Tech.	16,724,914	1,682,735	324,040	18,731,689
School of the Environment	994,616	16,541	32,000	1,043,157
Honors College	-	-	4,000	4,000
Hospitality, Retail & Sport Mgmt.	-	-	108,000	108,000
Law School	1,166,474	109,881	101,035	1,377,390
Liberal Arts**	11,848,850	390,744	1,627,358	13,866,952
Mass Comm. & Info. Studies***	1,342,976	39,023	44,319	1,426,318
School of Medicine	10,780,878	2,772,208	1,407,691	14,960,777
Music	-	17,295	400	17,695
Nursing	969,747	-	15,000	984,747
Pharmacy	1,255,116	347,720	103,855	1,706,691
Public Health	21,068,555	1,595,493	688,067	23,352,115
Science & Math	25,180,009	1,494,457	511,019	27,185,485
Social Work	7,772,184	636,556	408,119	8,816,859
Total	104,379,472	9,358,705	6,834,099	120,572,276
(Academic Areas)				
OTHER				
Business & Finance	-	-	-	-
Division of Student Affairs	158,537	13,002	-	171,539
English Program for Internationals	-	-	-	-
Enrollment Management	37,583	-	-	37,583
Office of the Provost	1,730,185	-	4,335	1,734,520
University Libraries	251,268	-	-	251,268
Vice President for Research	31,034	-	160,000	191,034
Total (Other Areas)	2,208,607	13,002	164,335	2,385,944
GRAND TOTAL	106,588,079	9,371,707	6,998,434	122,958,220

*Excludes regional and four-year campuses

** Includes Criminal Justice

*** Includes Journalism and Library & Info. Science

Current Funds Revenues and Expenses*

	FY 2002-2003
REVENUES & ADDITIONS	FT 2002-2003
Operating Revenues	
Tuition and Fees	
less Discounts & Allowances	\$135,330,964
Grants and Contracts	153,835,483
Sales & Services of Educational & Other	12,821,568
Sales & Services of Auxiliary Enterprises	58,594,000
Other	6,195,494
Total Operating Revenues	\$366,777,509
Non-operating Revenues	
Federal Appropriations	\$0
State Appropriations	168,272,872
Local Appropriations	0
Grants, non-operating	0
Gifts	22,725,895
Investment Income	5,491,930
Other Non-operating	£106 400 607
Total Non-operating Revenues	\$196,490,697
Other Revenues & Additions	
Capital Appropriations	\$876,471
Capital Grants & Gifts	5,920,674
Additions to Permanent Endowments	175,000
Other Revenues & Additions	0
Total Other Revenues & Additions	\$6,972,145
TOTAL ALL REVENUES & ADDITIONS	\$570,240,351
EXPENSES & DEDUCTIONS	
Operating Expenses	
Instruction	\$178,355,777
Research	79,785,276
Public Service	35,840,920
Academic Support	42,715,511
Student Services Institutional Support	17,272,154 25,880,591
Operation & Maintenance of Plant	38,049,966
Depreciation	27,396,093
Scholarships & Fellowships	27,000,000
less Discounts & Allowances	34,049,773
Auxiliary Enterprises	57,778,256
Hospital Services	0
Independent Operations	0
Other Expenses & Deductions	0
Total Operating Expenses	\$537,124,317
Non-operating Expenses & Deductions	
Interest	\$6,108,469
Other Non-operating Expenses & Deductions	1,039,888
Total Non-operating Expenses & Deductions	\$7,148,357
TOTAL EXPENSES & DEDUCTIONS	\$544,272,674
*Preliminary Penort Includes School of Medicine	

*Preliminary Report, Includes School of Medicine

Average Full-Time Teaching Faculty Salaries 1990-2004 (9 Months Equivalent)

	Professor	Associate Professor	Assistant Professor	Instructor	Total
1990-91	\$57,584	\$42,397	\$36,486	\$25,203	\$45,718
1991-92	56,996	42,184	36,925	25,310	45,522
1992-93	58,048	42,986	38,259	25,718	46,973
1993-94	58,502	43,600	38,502	26,873	47,797
1994-95	63,718	47,353	40,966	29,198	51,439
1995-96	65,850	49,545	42,454	29,789	53,366
1996-97	68,641	50,959	43,053	31,211	54,749
1997-98	70,716	52,789	43,386	32,662	56,289
1998-99	74,766	55,394	45,571	34,269	59,602
1999-00	79,284	58,477	48,770	36,595	62,511
2000-01	82,859	60,567	50,290	37,596	65,200
2001-02	85,617	61,787	51,351	37,760	66,616
2002-03	86,439	61,892	53,113	38,192	67,129
2003-04	87,652	62,348	55,728	37,917	68,153

NOTE: Medical School salaries are excluded from the above data.

Distribution of Tenured/Tenure-Track Faculty Fall 2003

	Professor		Assistant Professor	Librarian	Total
Medicine - MD	44	14	11	0	69
Nursing	3	7	5	0	15
Pharmacy	7	7	4	0	18
Social Work	6	8	7	0	21
Arnold School of Public Health	18	12	21	0	52
Science & Math	84	33	34	0	151
Hosp, Retail & Sport Mgmt	7	8	10	0	25
Liberal Arts	118	99	74	0	291
Music	17	11	12	0	40
Moore School of Business	48	22	22	0	92
Education	22	26	16	0	64
Engineering & Info Tech.	29	33	28	0	90
Mass Comm. & Info Studies	5	17	8	0	30
Law School	23	11	4	0	38
University Libraries	0	0	0	58	58
Burs., Inst. & Admin Offices	24	4	2	0	30
TOTAL	455	312	258	58	1,083